Jackie Bucholz

e 5 e
From:
Sent: Thursuay, wovemoer Ub, zuus 9:04 PM
To: Jackie Bucholz
Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application .

Submission information

Submitter DB 1D : 761

Submitter's language : Default language

IP address : 66 245 57 164

Time to take the survey : 4 min. , 21 sec.
Submission recorded on : 11/6/2008 9:03:40 PM

Survey answers
Vacancy you are applying foxr:
Charter Review

Personal Information:

Name Bart Grossman
Home Address i i s

Telephone

Fax

Preferred Email s

Qccupation Frotessor

Business Address UC Berkeley School of Social Welfare, 331 Haviland Hall, BRerkeley,Ca
94720

Work Phone

Work Fax

Please state your gualifications for this Board/Commission/Committee and your objectives
1f you become a member:

I am a current member and would like to provide continuity in working on issues that the

committee has been considering.

Please list past and present community activities you have participated in:
2 year member Charter Reviesw Committee

6 year member Parks and Rec. Commission

Worked on Two School Tax Measures

By checking this box you verify that the above information is correct:
Yes, the information above is correct [x]



Jackie Bucholz

From: . o , -

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 9:52 AM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application
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